
    Department of Transportation  
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM         Division of Transportation Investment Management 
 
DATE: April 17, 2023 
 
TO: Tim Acklin AICP, City of La Crosse 
 
FROM: Travis Houle, Statewide Local Program Manager  
 Bureau of Transit, Local Roads, Railroads and Harbors 
 
SUBJECT: State Municipal Agreement (SMA) for Project 1009-22-05 
 
Hello, 
 
Attached, please find your fully executed SMA for Project 1009-22-05. Please be 
advised that until you receive your authorization letter, costs incurred in relation to this 
project are not eligible for reimbursment. Additional project details are included below: 
 
Project Name: City of La Crosse Bike Pedestrian Plan 
Project Total Cost: $120,000 
Federal Reimbursement Limit: 96,000 
 
Commencement (WIS. STAT. § 85.021(2)(b)) Deadline: July 26, 2026 
  
 
If you have any questions about the status of your project, please contact Travis Houle 
at travis.houle@dot.wi.gov or Tim Olusegun at tim.olusegun@dot.wi.gov.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Travis Houle 
 
Statewide Local Program Manager 
WisDOT Bureau of Transit, Local Roads, Railroads, & Harbors 
4822 Madison Yards Way, 6th Floor South 
PO Box 7913 
Madison, WI 53707  
(608)266-9656 
Travis.houle@dot.wi.gov  

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/85/021
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